Village of Mamaroneck

Village Hall at the Regatta

P.O Box 369
OFEICE OF 123 Mamaroneck Avenue

ROBERT A. SPOLZINO Mamaroneck, NY 10543 Tel (914) 777-7737

VILLAGE ATTORNEY http://www.villageofmamaroneck.org Fax (914)777-7769
TO: Mayor Torres and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Robert A. Spolzino, Esqg.
RE: Sportime
DATE:  April 16, 2024
CC: Charles Strome, Interim Village Manager

Daniel Sarnoff, Deputy Village Manager
Agostino A. Fusco, Village Clerk-Treasurer
Sally Roberts, Deputy Village Clerk

Mary Desmond, Esq., Deputy Village Attorney
Jason Pinto, Superintendent of Recreation

Jeff Ahne, General Foreman of Parks

Per the Board’s discussion at its most recent meeting, I have prepared a revised agreement
extending Sportime’s license to August 31, 2026. The proposed revised agreement reflects
discussions between Sportime and Village Superintendent of Recreation Jason Pinto. In the interest
of time, I am placing the proposed agreement on the Board’s agenda before Superintendent Pinto
or Sportime have reviewed it. Also outstanding is the result of conversations between General
Foreman of Parks Jeff Ahne and Sportime regarding mitigating the red clay residue that appears
to be emanating from the indoor tennis courts. | anticipate that by the time of the Board meeting,
we will be able to provide the Board with further information.
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